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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 1:23 PM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: Steigleder CUP (Gibson Produce) turn around condition

Has it been five minutes already?!?!  So Sorry…coming up!! 
 
The modified language is as follows: 
 
 
An approved fire apparatus turnaround is required.  The turnaround shall meet the requirements of 
Appendix D of the International Fire Code, and the applicant shall submit a site plan showing the 
location and size of the turnaround prior to construction.  
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
From: Lindsey Ozbolt  

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 1:15 PM 

To: Brenda Larsen 
Subject: Steigleder CUP (Gibson Produce) turn around condition 

 

Hi Brenda, 

 

Friendly reminder for you to please send me your rewritten fire turn around condition for Gibson Produce/Steigleder 

CUP to meet the request of the BOCC.  I need to get that added to the Resolution and over to the PA’s office this 

afternoon. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Lindsey Ozbolt 

Staff Planner 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: 509-962-7637 

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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